
AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

January 12, 2016
1: 00 pm

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

C. MINUTES

1) Council Meeting Minutes
Minutes of December 22, 2015

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1) Funding Request from Livingstone School Sports Booster Club
Email from Livingstone School Booster Club, dated December 9, 2015

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER' S ( CAO) REPORTS

1) Operations

a) Operations Report

Report from Director of Operations, dated January 6, 2016

2) Planning and Development

a) Municipal Planning Commission Recommendation — Development Setback Research
Report from Director of Development and Community Services, dated January 6, 2016

3) Finance and Administration

a) Statement of Cash Position

For Month Ending December 2015

4) Municipal

a) Chief Administrative Officer' s Report

Report from CAO, dated January 7, 2016
Administration Call Log
MD of Pincher Creek Enhanced Policing

Monthly Report — October 2015
Monthly Report —November 2015

Pincher Creek Provincial Detachment Statistical Comparison

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1) Action Required

a) Alberta Order of Excellence

Letter from The Alberta Order of Excellence, dated December 16, 2015

b) Southern Alberta Land Trust Society ( SALTS) Donation Request
Newsletter from SALTS, dated December 2015

c) Request for Assistance — Insurance

Letter from Pincher Creek Community Centre Hall Society, dated January 4, 2016
d) Wellness Alberta Endorsement Form — October 2015

Email from Wellness Alberta, dated December 21, 2015

e) Public Statement on Riversdale Resources Proposal in Crowsnest Pass

Email from Kevin Turner, dated January 6, 2016



2) For Information

a) Small Communities Fund

Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated December 14, 2015

b) Meeting with Minister Larivee during AAMDC Convention
Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated December 18, 2015

c) Gas Tax Fund

Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated November 25, 2015

d) Thank You Card

Thank You Card from St. Mikes High School Senior Boys Volleyball Team

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
Family and Community Support Services

Minutes of December 21, 2015

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4

Councillor Terry Yagos —Division 5

H. IN -CAMERA

1) Property
2) Property
3) Legal

I. NEW BUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

DECEMBER 22, 2015

C11

8598

The Meeting of the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday, 
December 22, 2015, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek, 
Alberta. 

PRESENT Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Quentin Stevick, Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening and
Garry Marchuk

STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Finance and Administration Mat
Bonertz, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan, Finance Manager Janene Felker and Executive Assistant Tara

Cryderman

Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1: 00 pm. 

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 559

Moved that the Council Agenda for December 22, 2015, be amended, the amendments as

follows: 

Addition to Correspondence - Action — F lb: 

Email from Rachel Nelson, dated December 21, 2015, regarding Carbon Tax — 
Petition for Plebiscite and Bill 6 — Petition for Plebiscite

Addition to Correspondence - Information — F2k: 

Email from Municipal; Affairs, dated December 21, 2015, regarding 2015- 2016
Alberta Community Partnership program

And that the agenda be approved, as amended. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1) Request to Close Road Allowance

Councillor Terry Yagos declared a perceived conflict of interest, and left the meeting, the time being
1: 03 pm. 

Rob Krushell appeared as a delegation to speak to the possible closure of Road Plan 3385AZ and the

Road Allowance between SE 4- 7- 2 W5M and NE/NW 33- 6-2 W5M. 

Mr. Krushell provided a brief history of past closure requests. 

Mr. Krushell explained the pictures of the land in question and explained the different options

available to the MD. 

Mr. Krushell provided an additional proposal. The proposal was to upgrade the undeveloped road

allowance as it sits. This would mean that the private land is no longer required by the MD, as well as
Road Plan 3385AZ. 

Mr. Krushell went on further to propose that Road Plan 3385AZ could be closed, sold and

consolidated with the land in question. 

Traffic on the road was discussed. Shell uses this road as they have wells in the area. 

An exchange of lands was discussed. 

The actual amount of acres was discussed. 

Mr. Krushell was requested to provide the new proposal in writing, for Council' s consideration. 

Councillor Yagos returned to the meeting, the time being 1: 34 pm. 



8599

Minutes

Council Meeting
December 22, 2015

C. MINUTES

1) Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 560

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2015, be approved as presented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1) Grassy Mountain Coal Project

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 561

Moved that the powerpoint presentation regarding the Grassy Mountain Coal Project, be
received as information. 

Carried

2) Policy 5. 3. 2. 1 — Fees and Charges — Snow Plowing

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 562

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated November 27, 2015, regarding

Policy 5. 3. 2. 1 — Fees and Charges — Snow Plowing, be received; 

And that Council authorize the revision to Policy 5. 3. 2. 1 — Fees and Charges — Snow Plowing Rates
to: 

Up to 15 minutes

Up to 30 minutes
Full Hour

80.00

160.00

Alberta Road Builders Rate plus 20% 

Carried

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER' S ( CAO) REPORTS

1) Operations

a) Operations Report

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 563

Moved that the Operations Report for the period of December 1, 2015 to December 17, 2015, be

received as information. 

Carried

2) Planning and Development

a) Bylaw 1265- 15 - Proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment — NE 15- 5- 1 W5M

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 564

Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated
December 16, 2015, regarding Bylaw 1265- 15, being a bylaw to amend the Land Use Bylaw by
redesignating a portion of NE 15- 5- 1 W5M from Agriculture — A to Rural Recreation 1 — RR1, 

be received; 



8600

Minutes

Council Meeting
December 22, 2015

And that Bylaw 1265- 15, being a bylaw to amend the Land Use Bylaw by redesignating a
portion of NE 15- 5- 1 W5M from Agriculture — A to Rural Recreation 1 — RR1, be given first

reading; 

And further that the required Public Hearing be scheduled for February 9, 2016, at 6: 30 pm in
the Council Chambers. 

Carried

3) Finance

a) 2016 Family and Community Support Services ( FCSS) Agreement with Province

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 565

Moved that the report from the director of Finance and Administration, dated December 14, 

2015, regarding the 2016 FCSS Agreement with the Province, be received; 

And that Council participates in the 2016 FCSS program and approve the CAO electronically
signing the 2016 FCSS contract on behalf of the municipality. 

4) Municipal

a) CAO Report

Councillor Terry Yagos

Carried

15/ 566

Moved that the CAO Report, for the period of December 4, 2015, to December 17, 2015, be

received as information. 

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Action

a) Funding Request from Livingstone School Sports Booster Club

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 567

Moved that the email from Livingstone School Booster Club, dated December 9, 2015, regarding the
funding request for the lA Provincials Basketball Tournament, be tabled, pending further
information. 

Carried

b) Carbon Tax — Petition for Plebiscite and Bill 6 — Petition for Plebiscite

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 568

Moved that the email from Rachael Nelson, dated December 21, 2015, regarding the Carbon Tax — 
Petition for Plebiscite and Bill 6 — Petition for Plebiscite, be received as information. 

Carried

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 569

Moved that the petitions for the Carbon Tax — Petition for Plebiscite and Bill 6 — Petition for

Plebiscite, be placed on the front desk of the Administration Office for signatures. 

Defeated



8601

Minutes

Council Meeting
December 22, 2015

2. For Information Only

a) Grassy Mountain Coal Project - Notice of Application

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 570

Moved that the email from Riversdale Resources, dated December 7, 2015, regarding Grassy
Mountain Coal Project - Notice ofApplication, be received as information. 

Carried

b) Transportation for Seniors Update

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 571

Moved that the email from Transportation Society, dated December 9, 2015, regarding the
transportation for Seniors Update, be received; 

And that Senior' s Transportation be placed on the next Regional Council Agenda. 

Carried

c) Letters from the MD of Willow Creek Regarding Bill 6

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 572

Moved that the email from MD of Willow Creek, dated December 10, 2015, regarding Bill 6, be
received as information. 

Carried

d) Letter to Premier Notley Regarding Bill 6 and Letter to Premier Notley Regarding Bill 6

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 573

Moved that the email from the County of Barrhead, dated December 16, 2015, and the email from

MD of Willow Creek, dated December 14, 2015, both regarding Bill 6, be received as information. 

Carried

e) Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program Application

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 574

Moved that the email from Western Economic Diversification Canada, dated December 15, 2015, 

regarding Patton Park in Lundbreck, and the email from Western Economic Diversification Canada, 

dated December 15, 2015, regarding the trail system in Beaver Mines, be received as information. 

Carried

f) Correspondence — Information

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 575

Moved that the following be received as information: 

1) Ian and John Sandeman — Hearing Notification to MD
Email from Environmental Appeals Board, dated December 16, 2015

2) Seasons Greeting

Card from Nancy Barrios



8602

Minutes

Council Meeting
December 22, 2015

3) Waterton Advisory Group Meeting Notes

Email from Waterton Advisory Group, dated December 17, 2015

4) Alberta Community Partnership Program
Email from Municipal; Affairs, dated December 21, 2015

Carried

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1

Chinook Arch Library Board
Board Report, December 3, 2015

Positive comments regarding newsletter
Bruder Bridge

Signs have been installed

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
Oldman River Regional Services Commission

Minutes of June 4, 2015

FCSS Meeting
Food hampers — 400 hampers were distributed

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
Nothing to report

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4

Holiday Train

Councillor Terry Yagos —Division 5
Crestview

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 576

Moved that the committee reports be received as information. 

Carried

H. IN -CAMERA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 577

Moved that Council and the CAO move In -Camera, the time being 2: 43 pm. 

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 578

Moved that Council and the CAO move out of In -Camera, the time being 3: 53 pm. 

Carried

I. CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 579

Moved that the CAD' s vacation entitlement be increased by an additional one week. 

Carried



8603

Minutes

Council Meeting
December 22, 2015

J. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 580

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 3: 54 pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



Di

Tara Cryderman

From: Wendy Kay
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 2: 14 PM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: Funding request from Livingstone School Sports Booster Club
Attachments: Livingstone donation letter pgiclocx; Livingstone donation leter page 2.docx

Council Correspondence - Action

From: MDInfo

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 2: 05 PM

To: Wendy Kay <wkay@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> 

Subject: FW: Funding request from Livingstone School Sports Booster Club

Co cil - Action

From: Kahna. Cai| @sheUzonn[ naibo:KahnaIai|@she| icom] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 1: 31 PM
To: K8D| nfo< W1D| nfoftmdpinchercreekab. ca> 

Subject: Funding request from Livingstone School Sports Booster Club

Good Afternoon, 

I am sending this email on behalf of the Livingstone School Sports Booster Club 1A Provincials Basketball Fundraising
team to be address to Wendy Kay. 
Hello Wendy, 
Paul Erickson was taiking to Terry Yagos and asked me to send this document to you. 
Thanks

Karina Cail



Livingstone School, 

Box 98, 

Lundbreok.AB

TOK| HO

Phone: 403 628 3897

Fax: 403 628 2559

Dear Corporate Sponsors, 

Livingstone School ( a small K- 12 rural School in Lundbreck, Alberta) is pleased to

announce that they have been selected to host the Provincial IA Boys Basketball

Championship. The tournament will take place from March 17th- 19th2016 at Matthew Halton

High School, Pincher Creek, This three day event will bring approximately 150 athietes as well

as their coaches and parents to our community.. This in turn will make a positive financial

impact on Pincher Creek and area, 

Livingstone School is proud of the long tradition of excellence in amadonximm, ath|eboo, 

and the arts. Our School focuses on creating and nurturing student success through caring

and supportive relationships. Strong community support and a wealth of volunteer

involvement contribute to our school' s safe and welcoming environment. 

We are approaching you today to seek your support of the Livingstone School Sports

Booster's Provincial IA Boys Basketball Championship campaign with a donation of the following: - 

BRONZE SILVER GOLD

100-$ 200 $ 200+ 

Thank- you. your donations will be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Livingstone Sports Booster Club



CORPORATE

SPONSORSHIP

DRIVE

2015- 2016

Corporation Name

Donation Level circle: GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Donation Amount

Mailing Address

Contact

please return this form and donation to Livingstone Sports Booster Club before October 31, 2015

LIVINGSTONE

Corporation Name

CORPORATE

SPONSORSHIP

DRIVE

2015- 2016

Donation Level circle: GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Donation Amount

Mailing Address

Contact

please return this form and donation to Livingstone Sports Booster Club before October 31, 2015



Director of Operations Report January 6, 2016

Operations Activity Includes: 

December 22, Regular Co cil Meeting; 
December 24 - Jan . 4, Office closure; 

December 27 -Jan 5, Waste Removal Services Contract Start. 

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes: 

December 22, Agricultural Service Board package development. 

December 24 - January 4, Office closure. 

Public Works Activity Includes: 

Bridge Inspections; 

Rep.' temp snow fence in some locations; 
Plo g snow as needed; 

Sign repair and replacement

Health and safety updates

Upcoming: 

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

7, Agricultural Service Board meeting; 
12, Regular Council meeting; 
12, Joint Council with Cowley; 
13, Workplace Health and Safety meeting. 

Project Update: 

2013 Disaster Recovery Projects
o Satoris Road — Awaiting AEP approval for road real

2014 Disaster Recovery Projects
o Oldman River/Lank Bridge

g ent. 

our —DRP assessment tour completed. 

Co unity Resilience Progr
o Regional Water System Intake Relocation detailed design de a

Capital Projects

o North Burmis Road Intersection Land acquisition complete, enviro ental

permitting received, culvert to be installed prior to spring; 
o 5_;ununerview Bridge — Contractor retained, construction delayed to 2016; 

o Beaver Mines Fire Hall, awaiting ended report. 



Call Logs — attached. 

Recommendation: 

That the Operations report for the period December 17, 2015 to Jan
info ation. 

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay

Submitted to: Council

6, 2016 be received as

Date: January 6, 2016

Date: 1 l,Lo

Date: Jan 2, 2016



PUBLICWORKS CompletionDate
9

9

REQUESTDATE
9

Q 0 0 0 0 V

144

Pq0

N3NV/ 

NOLIJV

1

2
8

ii

g
0

1a
e

g

g

2

I. 

96,..- 

E

8

e

6 . r. 

Minordamage onend/still functional/ todone nut time welderix pot
i322

g . 

2

6: 
2

t

E

A

2

1.„i .3
6. r

1

IASSIGNEDTO
s

2

a" i
V

22

0

k'' 

2' I

t,c." 

A. 

E

i
2

E

I

CONCERN/REQUEST
E

4

E
2

2

6

40

t

2

2
i
2

Lel

Z. 

II
2
2

E , 
r4

2

1
E

4! 
4

1

1
2

gs

t

1
a

1

g

ifl8

115

t; 

8

98

a

6

TexasGate to
be

replacedon1WP5- east ofRR28-
4

LOCATION
V

tX

3

E
2

ee

9

NW2119 R2W5
r - 
4

r2

9, 
3

z
0
7
5
ES

Division
3

5
3

88888

5
a

0 0

i
28

0

8

rb

i
2

Ne ex. re W
0

La

t

428
r. m

tti 0 Ln IA Ln



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

January 6, 2016

TO: Reeve and Council

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Co ity Services

SUBJECT: Municipal Planning Commission Recommendation — 
Development Setback Research

1. Origin

At the regularly scheduled meeting of the M icipal Pl. ng Co ission (MPC), held

on January 5, 2016, the following resolution was passed: 

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission recommend to the MD Council that
the Development Officer be directed to survey several other Southern Alberta
municipalities to research their setbacks for development permits, and the reasonsfor
these specific setbacks; 

And that this information be returned to the Municipal Planning Commissionfor
future discussions regarding setbacks on rural developments. 

2. Background/Comment

Section 639 of the Municipal Government Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000, Chapter

M-26, as ended, states that Co cil must pass a Land Use Bylaw. 

Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08 bec. e effective March 11, 2008. 

The M icipal Pl. ng Co ission is the Development Authority for the MD of Pincher
Creek. 

Setbacks for development are outlined in Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08, which the M cipal

Pl. ng Commission uses to render its decisions. 

Should Co cil wish to follow MPC' s recommendation, the researched info ation may be
considered to dete me if the existing development setbacks are adequate or if . endments

are req ed. 

Recommendation No. 1

That the report from the Director of Development and Co ity Services, dated
Jan . 6, 2016, regarding M icipal P1. ' lig Co ission Recommendation — 

Setback Research, be received; 

And that Administration be directed to research adjacent m icipalities with regards to
Development Setbacks; 

And further that the researched info
Co ission for their info ation. 

ation be presented to the M icipal PI

Presented to Council January 12, 2016



Recommendation No. 2

That the report from the Director of Development and Co * ty Services, dated
Jan 6, 2016, regarding M ' cipal Pl. ing Co ssion Reco endation -- 

Setback Research, be received as info ation. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay

Presented to Council January 12, 2016



2016-01- 06 11: 58 AM M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Statement of Cash Position

Month Ending December 31st, 2015

BANK STATEMENT C. I. B. C. 

General Accounts

Bank Statement Balance

Deposits After Month End

Cash On Hand

Outstanding Cheques
Month End Cash Available (- Overdrawn) 

M.D.' S GENERAL LEDGER

Balance Forward from Previous Month

Revenue for the Month: 

Receipts for the Month

Interest for the Month

Transferred from T -Bill Account - General

Transferred from Public Reserve

Disbursements for the Month: 

Cheques Written

Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals

Electronic Withdrawals - Utilities and VISA

Banking Transaction Fees
Bank Overdraft Fees

Requisition & Debenture Payments

Transferred to T -Bill Account - General

M. D.'s General Ledger Balance at Month End

December

88,781. 67) 

55, 549.65

600.00

468, 102. 83) 

500,734.85) 

December

92,251. 21

243,030. 18

58.26

1, 520,000.00

6,222.72

1, 281, 022.78) 

259, 146. 01) 

37, 109.03) 

333.35) 

83.99) 

784,602.06) 

0. 00

500,734.85) 

November

250, 598.90

2,830. 00

600.00

161, 777.69) 

92,251. 21

November

298,610.87

499,088.89

77. 83

250,000.00

23,480.00

684,015.44) 

249,977.70) 

43,655.98) 

1, 357.26) 

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

92,251. 21

Page 1 of 1

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C. I. B. C. 

General Account Operating Funds
Bridge Repair Advances

MSI Capital Grant Advances

Public Reserve Trust Funds

Performance Bonds

Lottery Board Account
Regional Water Advance

Federal Gas Tax Grant Advance

Tax Forfeiture Land Sales

Water Intake Advance

December

998. 38

106, 504.33

2, 545, 342.88

189,846.42

48,632.72

2,205.92

2, 109. 09

172,314.45

3, 507. 57

1, 629,084. 18

4,700, . 94

November

1, 319,843.36

106,425.61

2,743,313.73

195,911. 49

48,454.21

2, 204.30

2, 107.53

172, 187.09

3, 504.98

1, 627,880.00

6,221, 832.30

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Financial Institution

C. I. B.C. Wood Gundy - Bonds

Annual Rate

December November of Return

Market Value Market Value in 2014

8, 220,787. 00 8, 171, 710. 00 5. 57% 

Original

Investment

Date

Nov -88

Original

Investment

Amount

1, 255,915.75

COMMENTS

January Items of Note
Revenue In - 

Expense Out - 

This Statement Su

OA

FinanctfManager

Amount

miffed to Council this 6th Day of January 2016. 

Director of Finance and Administration



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER' S REPORT

December 18, 2015 to January 7, 2016

DISCUSSION: 

December 22, 2015 Policies and Ph s

December 22, 2015 AHS Q erly Meeting
December 22, 2015 Regular Co cil

December 24, 2015

to Jan . 4, 2016

Jan . 4 — 11, 2016 Vacation

Office and Public Works Closed

UPCOMING: 

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

Jan

12, 2016

12, 2016

12, 2016

15, 2016

18, 2016

19, 2016

26, 2016

26, 2016

OTHER

RECOMMENDATION: 

Policies and Plans

Regular Co cil

Joint Council — Cowley
Foothills Little Bow

Strategic Ph ' ng

Joint Co cil — Crowsnest Pass

Policies d Plans

Regular Co cil

That Co cil receive for info ation, the Chief Administrative Officer' s report for the period of

December 18, 2015 to Jan 7, 2016. 

Prepared by: 

Presented to: 

CAO, Wendy Kay Date: . 7, 2016

Co cil Date: 12, 2016



inistrationCallLog 11CompletionDate
1

kr1

0V

aa4

a., 

ea

A

tw

7Q
4

July10, 2015 August
7, 

2015 August 30,2015 December18, 2015
0

CC- 

21

ActionTaken Equipment tobe movedwithin
a

month. Only onepieceofequipment remains. RegisteredLetter sent November30, 2015. Renter ofparcel contacted Roland onDecember
7, 

2015. All vehiclesareregistered except
2; 

these willbe moved promptly. Theinformation wasforwarded toboth theAnimalControl Officer andtheCommunity PolicingOfficer onDecember 21 at
2:

50pm. AssignedTo RolandMilligan LeoReedyk & RolandMilligan
r9

O

RolandMilligan
bli

c c . i.i

Concern
I

Request Old usedequipmentForSale onthe sideofthe road. Concem withhis neighbourssumppumpdraining ontohis property. Appears tobe severalvehiclesstoredonthe parcel. Wonderingif thereis still
a

dog controlpersonin Lundbreck. Neighbours acrossthe street, have
a

coupleofdogs that are outquite often. They probablyneed
a

dog controlbylaw reminder. 11Mrs. Naslund phonedto complainaboutdogs being atlargefrom thehouse that usetobelong tothe Brown'
s

Mrs. Naslunds Daughter wasvisitingwith her Dashhounds, and apparentlytwodogs came afterthe smallerdog andbared theirteeth. She also complainedaboutthedogsdoing theirbusiness on her property andthat sheis unableto getoutto cleananything, due toherhealth. Thisis probablythe samedogs wehave received other complaintsabout. Location
4t

404BreckenridgeAve Lundbreck
7' 

021OakleyDrive- Lundbreck
fo

as

TZ: 

o

o, 

2

cr, 

c, N r- N 0n an



Cst. Rodney LEGROW
RCMP Pincher Creek

Shifts worked: 18

Monthly Traffic Ticket Summary MD Hamlet Patrols

Speeding 7

Stop si violations

Warnings

1

1

Beaver Mines: 6

Lundbreck: 4

Castle Mountain: 3

Twin Butte: 3

Administrative violations

Equipment violations

Moving violations

Other

Impaired / 72 & 24

suspensions

December totals

Distance driven: 2545 km' s

Number of violation tickets issued: 10

Fine value of violation tickets: $ 1297.00

Criminal Code Charges: 

Violation ticket locati n: eaver Mines: 1, Hwy 3/ 6/ 507 ( PC) 8 , y3/ 507 ( CNP)- , Hwy22 - 1

Public Meetings/Events/Training. 
Oct 01: Boat Patrol Old Man Reservoir. 

Oct 04: Traffic Control — Lynch -Staunton Cattle Drive Fiwy 3
Oct 08 / 15 / 22 / 26: DARE Canyon School

Oct 08: VSU AGM Meeting — Pincher Creek. 

Citizens on Patrol Meeting Pincher Creek. 
Seniors meeting Heritage Centre, Lundbreck

Cumulative totals for period December 1, 2014 to Current. (2010 stats in parenthesis

Distance driven: 21, 886 km (14,484) Number of violation tickets issued: 114 ( 323) 

Total fine value of violation tickets: $29,710.00 ( 38, 302) 

Patrols to Beaver Mines: 73 ( 38) Patrols to Lundbreck: 78 ( 60) 

Public meetings/events attended: 36 ( 18) 

Cumulative totals to Current. (contract duration) 

Distance driven: 97,356 km Number ofviolation tickets issued: 1524

Total fine value of vi lation tickets: $ 206,642.00 Patrols to Beaver Mines: 325 Patrols to Lundbreck: 325
Public meetings/ events attended: 119



Cst. Rodney LEGROW
RCMP Pincher Creek

Shifts worked: 18

Monthly Traffic Ticket Summary MD Hamlet Patrols

Speeding

Stop si violations

Warnings

Beaver Mines: 7

Lundbreck: 3

Castle Mountain: 2

Twin Butte: 3

Administrative violations

Equipment violations

Moving violations

Other 2

Impaired / 72 & 24

suspensions

December totals

Distance driven: 2179 km' s

Number of violation tickets issued: 7

Fine value of violation tickets: $481. 00

Criminal Code Charges: 

Violation ticket location: Beaver Mines: , Hy 3/ 6/ 507 (PC) 7 — , 3/ 507 ( CNP)- , Hwy 22 - 

Public Meetinas/Eventsrf raining. 
Nov 02: Lundbreck Citizens Council meeting. 
Nov 02 & 03: Meeting Matthew Halton High school
Nov 11: Red Serge duties Remembrance Day Ceremony
Nov 17 26: DARE Canyon School

Nov 19: School Safe Plan. 

Nov 25: School lockdown drill —Matthew Halton School

Nov 28: Beaver Mines Citizens Meeting. 

Cumulative totals for period December 1, 2014 to Current. (2010 stats in parenthesis) 

Distance driven: 24,065 km ( 14,484) Number of violation tickets issued: 121 ( 323) 

Total fine value ofviolation tickets: $30, 191. 00 ( 38, 302) 

Patrols to Beaver Mines: 80 ( 38) Patrols to Lundbreck: 81 ( 60) 

Public meetings/ events attended: 45 ( 18) 

Cumulative totals to Current. (contract duration) 

Distance driven: 99,535 km Number of violation tickets issued: 1531

Total fine value of violation tickets: $207, 123.00 Patrols to Beaver Mines: 332 Patrols to Lundbreck: 328

Public meetings/events attended: 128



Pincher Creek Provincial Detachment

Statistical Comparison

January to November: 2011 - 2015
December -0445

CATEGORY Trend 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Offences Related to Death 1

1

0

0

2

4

0

0

0

6Robbery

Sexual Assaults 6 8 6 8 4

Other Sexual Offences Nis 2 1 0 2 3

Assault iiiiiim"—"" i 124 95 53 82 65

Kidnapping/ Hostage/ Abduction 1 1 1 0 0

Extortion 0 0 0 0 0

Criminal Harassment

iiiiiii'
N 15 10 15 19 5

Uttering Threats 35 32 32 25 18

Other Persons 1 3 1 1 2

TOTAL PERSONS 186 150 114 137 103

Break & Enter 24 17 25 34 27

Theft ofof Motor Vehicle 13 9 10 11 12

Theft Over $5, 000 5 1 7 6 7

Theft Under $5, 000 106 105 89 100 114

Possn Stn Goods 7 7 5 6 3

Fraud 16 22 23 17 22

Arson 4 3 0 2 2

Mischief To Property 144 136 97 128 127

TOTAL PROPERTY 319 300 256 304 314

Offensive Weapons 7 4 8 3 7

Disturbing the peace 113 121 107 123 120

OTHERCRIMINAL CODE ni 217 204 2W 215

TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE 188 221 212 213 222

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE 693 671 582 654 639

ThP!.5 Report is generated from the PROS database and curnmt scoring of fRes. 



Pincher Creek Provincial Detachment

Statistical Comparison

January to November: 2011 - 2015

CATEGORY

Drug Enforcement - Production

Drug Enforcement - Possession

Drug Enforcement - Trafficking

Drug Enforcement - Other

Total Drugs

Federal - General

TOTAL FEDERAL

Liquor Act

Trend 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

1 2 2 1 1

18 17 31 23 12

6 12 8 2 9

0 1 2 3 2

25 32 43 29 24

20 28 23 16 16

45 60 66 45 40

Other Provincial Stats

Total Provincial Stats

Municipal By- laws Traffic

Municipal By- laws

Total IVIunicipal

Fatals

Injury MVC

Property Damage MVC ( Reportable) 

Property Damage MVC ( Non Reportable) 

TOTAL MVC

Provincial Traffic

Other Traffic

Criminal Code Traffic

11111111,1)))))))))))))))))), 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, 11111, 1, 1111111,1, 111, 1,! 111111111111111111111, 11111111111111111111111111e!!!!!!! 1!: HHHHHHHH

1, 1, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1, 1, v,§ 40)))))))))))19)))),0)))0,1jjkjliggggnlqgqgqgglog))))111111111glylpH11111

False Alarms

321

1, 145

11

100

247

1,239

16

81

False/ Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act

Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property

Persons Reported Missing

Spousal Abuse - Survey Code

Tilts Report is generated from the PROS chi. talteatee teted current stoeing



Pincher Creek Provincial Detachment

Statistical Comparison

November: 2011 - 2015

December -04- 15

CATEGORY

0 0 0 0 0Offences Related to Death

Robbery 0 0 0 0 0

Sexual Assaults 0 2 0 0 0

Other Sexual Offences 0 0 0 2 0

Assault 4

I< idnapping/ Hostage/ Abduction 0 0 0 0 0

Extortion 0 0 0 0 0

1= 11111=11 0 1 0 1 0

3 8 1 2 111111
Other Persons 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONS Ell 2 12

Break & Enter 0 3

Theft of Motor Vehicle 0 0 0

Theft Over $5, 000 0 0 1 0

Theft Under $5, 000 IIM 11 IIII 4 5 Eill
Possn Stn Goods 0 0 0 IIIIII 0

Fraud 2

Arson IIIN 0 0 0 0

Mischief To Property 14 14 2

TOTAL PROPERTY

Offensive Weapons

32

0

24

0 0

23 12

Disturbing the peace 7 10

OTHER CRIMINAL CODE 11111= 111111. 111 95

TOTAL OTHER CRIIVIINAL CODE

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE e'S. 

19

66

1.8 5

65 19

12

47

6

23

This Heportis iiiiierierated from the Phi3OS ciailiabaiiie and current scoring fiies. 



CATEGORY

Pincher Creek Provincial Detachment

Statistical Comparison

November: 2011 m 2015

Trend 2011 2012 2013 2014 2i

Drug Enforcement - Production 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Enforcement - Possession 0 1 4 0 0

Drug Enforcement - Trafficking AI 0 2 0 0 2

Drug Enforcement - Other

To Drugs

Federal - General

TOTAL FEDERAL

Liquor Act

Other Provincial Stats

Total Provincial Stats

Municipal By- laws Traffic

Municipal By- laws

Total Municipal

Fatals

0

1

40

6

46

0

2

0

0

0

22

6

28

0

1

1

0

0

4

1

19

4

23

0

3

0

0

1

1

10

15

25

0

0

0

0

1

11

6

0

0

Injury MCS 6 0 5 0

Property Damage MVC ( Reportable) 15 20 19 20 34

Property Damage MVC ( Non Reportable) 

TOTAL MVC

Provincial Traffic

Other Traffic

19

63

2

28

56

0

20

57

0

3

28

30

5

0

Criminal Code Tra 4 7

111111111
111111111111111111111111 11111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

False Alarms 9 15 16 12 16

False/ Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act 13 16 8 2 5

Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 4 5 6

Persons Reported Missing 0 0 0 0 0

Spousal Abuse - Survey Code

VIris Repot' I, us I; a [ [[[ radie. fa

N/ A 1

ra. iul. urirrri^ of rile

2



December

i/o mond

a icipal District ofPincher ( re k

PO Box 279

Pincher Creek The JOA. 1 ( 1

4,

77:

7 / 

NCE

TF,CE1V ED
DEC 2 1 2015

M). OF PINCHER CREEK

On behalfofthe Iberia Order of Excellence Ct- cil, wou d like to w ile you 10 nominate a

deserving Albertan to become a member ofthe Albert Ori ofExcellence„ 

The 4bert Order o Excelle : e i ihe highest honour that can be bestowed on a citizen of this
pro ce1 Ir si that yo might know a special citizen who has ade signific nt contributions

to ihe lives ofother Iberians and that descry ,s 10 be considered for this honour. 

TIns remarkable .„.Iberian m s • be a Can di • n citizen, live in Iberia and have ade

significa t contribution pro incially, nationally and/or internationally„. For more information on
the ...Iberia Order ofExcellence and o nomin • tion form, please visa o•• r websne al
www. lie tenaingovernor, ancathoe, You • submn your nomination package b• 

oflhne

IVY term as (' hair of . Thera" Order 4.E.. ;cel/ence Council is coining to an end on
December 3.1„ 2015. It. is my hope thatyo know someone that could be considered:16r the
2016 / he to Order ofExcellence. The nomination de • dline is Pebr ( try 1

5r, 

2016 . 1.1'• o have
an questions please feel free to contact our .Exec tive Director„„ Gayle S1 • nard al

M0-44.9- 0517 or gaylest@telus. net. 

Yours sincerely, 

Chair, The . 1be• ? ofEwe& 

011ficl[. , 11" hfl ffl Gq.,)\,Herrur / 3rd Fkor // 1E( im( inton, 



SOU HER A

Protecting our 1,1,„ 11„,“ ter, Wi

E TA LAN TRUST S

astern Heritage

SALTS Newsletter tL4

r x / ' 

0 

F C ER CREEK

December 2

2015 has been another exciting and busy year for SALTS. We have coritinued to make great progress in working with

landowners to protect Alberta' s most valuable landscapes. We completed four conservation easements inZOI5brining our
total number of easements to 35. These 35 easements include over 16,000 acres of native rangeland, forests, rivers, creeks, 

lakes, or wetlands. They help to sustain valuable watersheds, wildlife habitat, and in some cases have helped the ongoing

vabiity of the ranchrng operations that graze them. None of this would have been possible without the commitment of our
landowners to preserve their land. Nor would it have been possible without the support of our individual donors, foundation

supporters, and government partriers. Your ongoing support os essential to our conservation efforts. 

SOf e 2015 Conservation gilts

Muriel and Bill Dais have a long history with the area now

called the Cowboy TriiMuhe[ stamily, theMacLeods

bought the land south of Chain Lakes in 1939 when Hwy 22

actually was a trail Muriel remembers well the days when her

family would trail their cattle to and from the property all the

way from their farm near High River, a distance of 45 miDes, 

Bill and Muriel wanted to see their land stay intact and to

continue being used for ranchng. They placed an easement

on three quarter secflons that include lands on both sides of

Hwy 22 and contain a long stretch of Chaffen Creek. We

would like to thank them for working with SALTS and for their

commitment to preserving this amazing part of our provnce. 

11111111, 00

Looking northwest dowthe Crowsnest River with
the Livingstone Range in the background

fill!!-~=~`___ 

r

11111' 1' 1'1' 11111111111' 

Looking southwest along Chaffen Creek east of

Hwy 22 towards Chimney Rock Road on the west

Bill and Shirley Sara have just completed their second

easement with SALTS. By doing 50 they have protected more

than two kilometres of the Crowsnest Rivervalley. This

stretch 15 world renowned for its fly fishing and has special
significance for SALTS ED Justin Thompson. His grandfather

taught him to fly fish there over 30 years ago. The Saras

moved to the property in 1979 and brought with them a

historic house all the way from Lethhridge. Bill likes to say
the house was built in the North West Territories, because it

predates Alberta becoming a province. In addition to their

dayjobs, the Saras have run a B& B, ranched, and raised a

variety of animais on the property. Thank you B1II and Shirley

for protecting one of Alberta' s natural treasures. 



Sharing in the Rock Creek Com` 

4104, 4 i1444 po

members of the SALTS Board and staff, sta rom Alberta

Environment and Paris, Environment Canada, and the

Miistakis Institute hike through several SALTS' easements

on a sunny day in June, 2015

d SirYu` th Award

Dr

SALTS continues to woron protecting important wildlife habitat north

and south of Highway 3 in the foothilis west of Pincher Creek. The Rock

Creek Corndor as t's called, connects habitat on private land east of the

Livingstone Range south across Hghway 3 into important habitat in the

Lee Lake/ Castle River area. This work would not be possibe wthout the

help of our provincial government partners who run the Land Trust
Grant Program and our federal government partners who run the

Ecological Gifts Program. We also have partners in the not-for-profit

sector who are key to our success including the Miistakis Institute. 

This spring, members of the SALTS Board and several provincial and

federal employees got together to hike through some of SALTS' 

easements in the Rock Creek Corridor. It was a great opportunity for us
to get to know each other better but also for the government staff to see

the positive and significant results of their work out in the field. SALTS

now has 8 conservation easements in the Rock Creek Corridor, 

tone to YU 4on Co servation

At an event in October the Yellowstone to Yukon Conservation Initiative

awarded SALTS the Ted Smith Memorial Award for collaboration in

conservation. The award was given jointly to SALTS, the Waterton Biosphere

Reserve, and the Nature Conservancy for their collective conservation work
on private lands in the Waterton and Castle areas. 

The award was accepted by John Cross, SALTS Board President. SALTS has

been working in the Waennn and Castle areas since its inception and did
some of its earliest easements with landowners there. SALTS continues to

make this region a priority and is working on two new conservation

easements in the area in 2016. 

Coio^ lF` K ` t

niti' tive

444444 4444444

44,44444: 41111111i

Left mRight: Larry Simpson ( NCC), Nora Manners
Waterton Bosphere Reserve), John Cross (SALTS) 

Another focus of SALTSactivities in 2016 will be working with landowners and other partners to keep the amazing landscapes

intact along the Cowboy Trail south of Longview. SALTS would again like to thank the Calgary Foundation for their support of

this work. It has allowed SALTS to engage a number of partners on moving conservation efforts forward and to map

conservation values along the Cowboy Trail such as wildlife habitat and important watershed areas. As a next step we are

planning a workshop with Iandowners early in the New Year. 

8
y... 

Our sincere thanks to all those who contributed time or resources to SALTS to help make this year a succe. This includes

those who volunteered for our casino, the funds from which will be enormously hepfuI for a number of projects induding

updating our website and building on our communications efforts. 

From Justin and Berry in the SALTS office, and from our Board of Directors, we wish you a happy holiday season and look

forward to working with you in 20161

Please feel free to contact SALTS ED Justin at (403)819- 1633 or Office Manager Berry at (403)652-9998
Or, drop by our office in High River for a visit on the 2' floor, 309 Street W

Our mailirig address is P0 Box 45016 High River, AB T1V 1R7



H...., 

II

11 Ply III

10
s 1 want "to

Donation Optiong

hrfl

ator, 

1 would like to make a: 

0 0 ONE-TIME DONATION of 0

0 0 MONTHLY DONATION of * per month

0 ANNUAL DONATION of forgears

This gift is to be directed to: 

v The Cowling Trail Legacy Project

v Where it is most needed

Other: 

P' ontp1d

I' ve enclosed my cheque, payable to the Southern Alberta

Land Trust Society

Please bill my credit card : VISA MASTERCARD

Name on Card

Card Number

Expiry Date _ / ( min/ yy) CSC# 

v v Please contact me about donating securities

fi I plan to give online at www,salts- landlrusLorg

Roeognition

I wish to remain anonymous

I would like to be recognized as follows: 

Other than providiew tonvnition with prwmigvion„ 

IWO tfont Mare arks, othor tfoiwn". 617no. o

5."24;mo, Mime



Contact IntOr

Name

Organization

Address

11. 11 home co business

City

Prov Postal Code

Phone: co eel! cl landline

Confirmation
Please sign to eonfirm your gift: 

Signature

Date ddinirri/ w.r) 

Tho personal information on this form is being collected
under the authority of Section 33(e) of the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privaey Aet. This

information will be used for SALTSannual campaign. 

With this campaign SALTS hopes to raise 1875.000

over five years at an approximato cost of 120.000 per

ilrer" 

Southern Alberta Land Trust Society
2nd Floor. 309 1st St W. High Rivor

PO Box 45016

High Rivor AB T1V 1R71

Phone: 403-652-9998

Email: burban@salts- landtrunt.orq
www.salts- landtrust.org

Clhariiable * 89.7013223 RR



Pincher CreekCommunity Center . fal Society
Box 1178 287 Canyon Drive

403 - 627 — 3601

January 4, 2016

MunicipalDistrict ofPincher Creek # 9

Reeve Brian .7-fammondandCouncil

Box279

Pincher Creek Alberta

Dear Leve andCouncil

OF c

C.F IVED
JAN .,,,,. 6 2016

M, D. OF PINCHER CREEK

The Pincher CreekCommunity CenterOaf So ;' ty is requesting your help
in the cost ofour insurancefor the had6uilding, contents of the building
and board ofdirector lability insurance. The board is asking to be put
under the TLD umbrella. We wouldpay the premiumfor the coverage. 
This request is in the hopes ofreducing the costfor insurance andour
financial6ottom line. 

Shouldyou needmore information or clarificat'+ on any item please cad
President !Mike KilThran at 403- 627-3951, Treasurer DonaLee Smith at

403- 627-2479 orSecretary Barbara Jfoltman at 403- 627-4383. 

2ankyouforyour consideration of this insurance matter. 

Yours truly, 
The Executive andBoard !Mem6ers ofthe
Pincher CreekCommunity Center Wan Society



1/- 

Who qualifies and who doesn' t

For your future reference here is the list of guidelines for Additional Named Insured' s

Additional Named Insured' s

Community Groups under the direction of the Municipality Examples: 
Those within Hamlets

Those that receives funding frorn the Municipality
Those that have direct representation on their Board from the Municipality
Those whose land arid lor building is owned by the Municipality
Contractual arrangements but only with respect to the Municipalities negligence. 
Groups that provide a service or serve the community. Types of operations that a

municipality would do but there is an outside performing the function, e. g. Regional library board. 
This one is open some what, for example, a group of people wanting to form a riffle range while it
would serve the people of the community, it really isn' t a function that the municipality would
normally do. ( unless its on their property and or receive funding.) 

Please provide financial statements and claims 5 yr claims history for additionalnmmedinsured' s

Community Groups ( own policy

Groups that we will insure on their own polic

Those groups that provide or serve a greater good to the community within the Municipality. Must
ben rofit groups. 

Non- profits/ Not for profits that lease property from the Municipality

Please provide financial statements and 5 yr claims history from community groups. 

Please use this attached form for both additional named insured' s and insureds wanting
coverage under their own policy. 

Groups that are not intended to be insured are: 

Sporting teams
Groups that have provincial/ national insurance programs. e.g. Cubs, girl guides
Service clubs e.g. EIks Profit Groups
Exposures that have a poteritial for serious injury
Activities/ services that a municipality would not normally be involved in
Groups out side of the municipality boundaries. 



Tara Cryderman

From: Wendy Kay
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: Your organization is invited to join Wellness Alberta

Attachments: Wellness Alberta endorsement form October 2015.pdf

Council Correspondence - Action

From: MDInfo

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:56 AM
To: Wendy Kay <wkay@mdpinchercreek. ab. ca> 
Subject: FW: Your organization is invited to join Wellness Alberta

Council? 

From: Wellness Alberta [ mailto: info@wellnessalberta.ca] 

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9: 35 PM
To: MDInfo <MDInfoPmdpinchercreek.ab.ca> 

Subject: Your organization is invited to join Wellness Alberta

zwom - ono

Wellness
Alberta

Mr Brian Hammond

Reeve

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
Pincher Creek, AB

December 21, 2015

Dear Health Stakeholder; 

Box 4500 Station South,, iEd 14n on, AO T6E 6K2

RE: Your organization is invited to loin Wellness Alberta

78048S3013 10! 

Wellness Alberta is a broad coalition of over 100 organizations, institutions and governing bodies that is
proposing a meaningful government investment in the prevention of chronic disease and injury in Alberta. 
Specifically we are proposing the creation of a provincial wellness foundation that will support effective, 
evidence -based strategies to tackle the major risk factors associated with chronic disease. If properly funded



and structured, the wellness foundation could transform our quality of life and reduce demands on our strained
healthcare system. 

A meaningful investment in wellness

The chronic disease epidemic in Alberta is placing an enormous burden on our quality of life, economy and
healthcare system. These diseases — including cancer, cardiovascular disease, diabetes, lung disease and
mental illness - are largely preventable. Today chronic disease and injury account for 90 percent of healthcare
costs while only one percent of the total provincial health budget is devoted to the primary prevention of these
conditions. The provincial health budget now represents close to 50 percent of the total provincial budget and

may soon exceed this threshold unless immediate action is taken. 

Through a meaningful investment in prevention and wellness, Albertans will realize improved health outcomes, 

reduced demands on healthcare, and a better quality of life. This investment should be directed to a provincial
wellness foundation that will function independently of the healthcare system to maintain financial autonomy, 
accountability and transparency. Further details about the proposed foundation are included with this
communication. 

Support for a wellness foundation is growing and the momentum is building. Over 100 organizations
representing three million Albertans have already endorsed the creation of this foundation. We are reaching
out to other organizations across Alberta who support the creation of a wellness foundation and will help us
achieve this important objective. 

Your opportunity to join the Wellness Alberta campaign

Municipal District of Pincher Creek has been identified by Wellness Alberta as an essential stakeholder in
enhancing the quality of life of Albertans. We ask your organization to review and sign our statement of
support (enclosed) for a provincial wellness foundation. Please complete the form and return it by fax (780- 
492-0364) or by email ( infowellnessalberta.ca). 

We will ensure that your organization is added to our growing list of supporters. This fist is posted on our
website and will be shared with government officials to illustrate the broad base of support that exists for a

provincial wellness foundation. 

If you have questions about Wellness Alberta or the proposed wellness foundation, please visit our website at

wItoiv.wellnessalberta.ca or call our office at 780-485-3013. 

Together we can achieve our goal of establishing a healthier Alberta through the creation of a sustainable and
effective provincial wellness foundation. Thank you for your efforts to improve the health of Albertans and for

your consideration of this important request. 

Sincerely, 

khr,0141,114

Dr. Louis Hugo Francescutti

Wellness Alberta

P. S. Here is a recent editorial and endorsement from the Calgary Herald in support of a provincial wellness
foundation as proposed by Wellness Alberta. Here is a short video about the proposed wellness foundation
from Wellness Alberta. 

2



We !nese

Alberta

Box 45 Station South, Edmonton, AB T1 E

Ph. 780.485. 3013 • info@wellnessaiherta. ca

STATEMENT F SUPPORT

FOR A WELLNESS FOUNDATION

IN ALBERTA

OCTOBER 2015

Wellness Alberta brings together thousands of individuals including business, health and
recreational leaders and non -govern ental organizations who support a meaningful

investment in the prevention of disease and injuries. Through a sustainable investment in a

provincial wellness foundation, Albertans will benefit fro improved health outcomes and

reduced demands on health care, which will greatly enrich the quality of life for current and
future generations. 

W th undersigned, support the efforts : f Wellness Alberta al believe th Alberta

Government should esta lish Wellness Foundation in Alberta, which is: 

v" Well-financed ( initial invest; ent . f $50 mlUlon ann ally, increasing ver 3 t .) years t

amount • uiv lent t at least 1 percent f the he Ith care budget $ 190 million annually), 
I Sustained n notected y legislation, r

V Functions independent rf the acute health c re system t m intain final

cc untability n tr nsparency. 

Organization: 

Name/ Title of authorized

representative: 

Email and Phone: 

We want to receive campaign updates

I autonomy, 

Signingt is document reflects y r endorsement a J will be shared on

government stakeholders

PI so

Signature

Date

el nessalberta.ca d t public

n an return this state ent by fax a email to: 
Fax: 780-492-0364 or Emaik info@welinessaihertaxa



Wellness
Alberta

Box 4500 Station South, Edmonton, A'l ME 61K2

Ph. 780.485. 3013 • infoE wennessaiberta. ca

dt r Welt. 

JVIIIII4111111( iiiJi lllllll(1((!( m" ii OiWiiiiuglllmlllllllllll llll l;;" 111 uuii pIVN! Ilpffffffi UIIIIqlllllpl,(. iIfulluuuuuuuuuuul11iiilpu0° QIYIi

Wellness Alberta is very concerned about the chronic disease epidemic in Alberta. Chronic disease is the leading cause of death and
disability in Alberta and it has a major impact on the physical, mental and economic health of all residents. The good news is that

over 40% of these diseases can be prevented by taking action to reduce
risk factors including tobacco and alcohol use, poor nutrition and physical
inactivity. 

uuulu1„ 1

111Uuuppiiiff1111111111 uuuuu dllimomlplill

11

I 
111 u

prm file.h'mith- tt d'iii ,' 1' igi'i° i

I° IIIIII'i
umiiiuuuuuu

u` dii y, ,,, y, IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII' lllii

LII( P" eNl

ThW'e I'' jdR list
Illlllllh i

I   uuwuu ffduwi

I' °

01lllllumi

uuui111 

llllllll i

a' r lra'ro0,,. 

I 

1111011, 11

iuwuIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIliiu41 1i ulglfllilllA CI

Protecting mental health by preventing adverse childhood experiences and
reducing risk for injury and disability is also crucial to preventing chronic
disease. Unfortunately, the Alberta Government is spending more than
ever before on acute health care, with the majority (over 90%) spent on

treating and managing preventable disease and disability. 

Wellness Alberta believes Alberta needs to make new, long- term and
sustainable investments in preventing disease and promoting health to
reduce the burden on our health care system and improve our quality of
life. Alberta needs a Wellness Foundation. 

To maximize the impact on the physical, mental and economic health of

Albertans, the Wellness Foundation must be well- financed, sustainable

and independently of the health care system. The Foundation will focus
on primary prevention initiatives to address six major modifiable risk

factors including physical inactivity, unhealthy eating, tobacco use, alcohol
misuse, adverse childhood experiences and injury. 

We recommend that the Foundation be announced in March 2016 and initiate operations in October 2016. 

We propose the Foundation be initially financed through an annual grant of $50 million, increasing to at least $ 190 million
annually (representing an amount equivalent to at least 1% of the Alberta Health budget) over a 3 to 5 year period. 

The Foundation funding must be new investments that are in addition to Government' s current overall investment in
prevention and health promotion and must not be reallocated out of existing health budgets. 

New investments can be derived from the Alberta Government' s general revenue fund or by the creation of a " Wellness Levy" 
funded by modest mark-ups on alcohol, tobacco, or sugar -sweetened beverages. 
Stable, long-term funding dedicated to prevention and health promotion is a good value for money: a one dollar investment can
be expected to result in a minimum $4- 5 cost savings in future acute health care expenditures. Some large scale interventions

have been shown to produce a return -of -investment of up to 50: 1. 

The Foundation will ensure new investments are directed to evidence -based strategies and sustained over the long- term to
improve the health of Albertans and reduce the burden of chronic disease and disability on our health care system. 

The Foundation must function independently of the acute health care system to maintain financial autonomy, accountability
and transparency. 

The Foundation should be created by an Act of the Legislative Assembly and (report directly to the Assembly each year. 

The Foundation should be governed by an independent board comprised of key stakeholders that are selected by an all -party
committee of the Legislative Assembly. 

For more information about what a Wellness Foundation could do to promote and protect the wellness of children, adults, families

and communities in Alberta, please see our website www.wellnessalberta,ca. 



From: Kevin Turner < ktsdensite@shaw.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:05 AM
To: K4D| nfo

Subject: Public Statement On Riversdale Resources Proposal in Crowsnest Pass

Hi MD Pincher Creek, 

amnaCrmvxnnestPass- based naturalist focusing my efforts primarilyonfishen/ andvxaterissuesintheOhdnman
headwaters. I am also the Director of the Oldman River Chapter/ Trout Unlimited Canada, a volunteer position. 

l' m looking for "Public Statements from communities and others possibly affected by Riversdale Resounga
K8ininotpropmsa| tore-openthehistohcmetaUurgic' coa| sLhpmineonGnassyh8ountain, CrovxsnestPassA8. The

deadline for "Statements of Concern" to the Alberta Energy Regulator has recently been extended to January 15, 2016
although this is not noted on the AER' s notice board. 1 can provide the supporting court document if required. 

I' m eager to provide this information for public consumption, to other members of the media I work with, and to specific

NGOs and others ahead of the Thursday January 7 RR/ BM presentation at the SACPA luncheon in
Lethbridge: http:/Jwnmxv' sacpa. ca/? p= 38& actiun=viev»_session&| D= 11G3

I will be asking the same of other downstream and affected communities in the hope of providing the mostcomplete
base of information to facilitate open discussion in our extended community. 

A considerable amount of backgroundinfonnationcanbefoundmnaFaceboohpaQe| created,' Coa| M| nin0inthe

Oldman headwaters" as a Iibrary of information for all

1 appreciate this is asking a lot in a short window of time; the holidays and other related concerns find me well behind on

Thanks in advance for any assistance you can provide, 

Kevin Turner



ALBERTA. 

MUNICIPAL .AFEAIRS

ffice ofthe Minister
LA, .Lesser Slave Lake

December 14, 2015

Reeve Brian Hammond

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

PO Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1WO

Dear Reeve Hammond, 

RECEIVf2

DEC 1 8 2015

M. D. OF PINCHER CREEK

AR82342

As a valued partner in building strong communities, and a recipient of funding under the Small
Communities Fund ( SCF), I am pleased to provide you with an update on the SCF support to your

project. 

Under Budget 2015, funding available this fiscal year has been increased to $56 million, from the
6 million previously announced. While total funding over the life of the program remains

unchanged, the additional funds committed this year should help align funding with cash flows
to the approved projects. We know this was a concern for some municipalities receiving SCF
funding, and our government is pleased to address this with an increase in 2015/ 16. 

For 2015/ 16, additional funding of $1, 616,549 has been approved for your Hamlet of Beaver
Mines Water and Sewer Servicing project. This funding is in addition to the previous
commitment of $187, 147. Your new total funding in 2015/ 16 is $ 1, 803,696. 

Additional information on the SCF program, including payment of SCF funds and project
recognition requirements, can be found in the SCF Program Guidelines — available at

www.municipalaffairs.alberta. ca/ smallcommunitiesfund. 

204 Legislature Building, 10800 97 .Avenue, Edmonton., berta T5K 2 6 Canada ' Telephone 780- 427-3744 Fax 780..422-9550

Pripurd . mrcycled pope., 



Reeve Brian Hammond

2 - 

I wish you all the best with your project and look forward to working in partnership to
strengthen Alberta' s communities. 

Sincerely, 

Hon. Danielle Larivee

Minister of Municipal Affairs

Attachment

cc: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer, Municipal District of Pincher Creek



Additional

Allocation

Attachment

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

Hamlet of Beaver Mines Water and Sewer Servicing (Project ID: MD- PINC-01) Funding

Total SCF Funding
Amount Applied For

6,000,000

2015/ 16 Federal and Provincial SCF Allocation

Initial July 31, 2015
Allocation

187, 147 $ 1, 616,549

Total

Allocation

1, 803,696

The maximum annual funding approval in subsequent years will be made in future Minister' s
Approval Letters, subject to the annual funding allocation approvals by the Alberta Legislature
and the Parliament of Canada. 



ALBERTA

MLN 7,IPAL AFFAIRS

Office ofthe Minister

DEC 1 8 2015

Reeve Brian Hammond

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

PO Box 279

Pincher ' reel\ AB TOK J..VY

Dear Reeve Hammond and Council, 

RECEIVED

JAN b iii. 2b

M. D. OF PINCHER CREEK

AR82495

Thank you for the opportunity to meet at the 2015 Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and
Counties Fall Convention in Edmonton. 

As the Minister of Municipal Affairs, I am very interested in the issues we discussed that impact
the Municipal District (MD) of Pincher Creek, including linear revenue, amendments to the
Municipal Government Act and funding for projects eligible under the Southern Alberta Disaster
Recovery program. I recognize each of these issues is of significant importance to your
municipality and I thank you for sharing your ideas on these matters. 

I look forward to working with the MD of Pincher Creek and all municipalities across this great
province as we move forward with a number of initiatives important to Alberta municipalities. 

All the best to you and your family during the holiday season. 

Sincerely, 

Hon. Danielle Larivee

Minister of Municipal Affairs

cc: Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer, MD of Pincher Creek

204 Legislature Building 10800 97 A.ve ue, untm , Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada ° i[ ddephone 780.427-3744 ll a.x. 780422-9550

efri. g . Arryrr apaper



ALBERTA

muNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office ofthe Minister
MLA, LeSSer Skive Lake

November 25, 2015

Reeve Brian Hammond

Reeve, Municipal District of Pincher Creek

PO Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK

Dear Reeve Hammond, 

RECEIVED

110 2c

M.D. a
plCHER

CREEK

AR80791

The Government of Alberta is committed to making life better for Albertans. By providing stable, 
predictable funding to our municipal partners, we continue to ensure you have the resources
needed to meet your local infrastructure priorities and strengthen the communities you call home. 

Alberta is partnering with the Government of Canada to provide Gas Tax Fund ( GTF) funding to
assist with building strong, safe, and resilient communities. 

I am pleased to accept the following qualifying project(s) submitted by your municipality under the
GTF program. 

Project # Project Name

710347 RR 29- 5 Cyr Road Project

GTF Funding
337, 175

The provincial government appreciates opportunities to celebrate your GTF funded projects with

you, so please send invitations for these milestone events to my office. If you would like to discuss
possible project recognition events and activities, as outlined in the program guidelines, contact

Municipal Affairs Communications, toll-free at 310-0000, then 780-427-8862, or at

ma.Rtfgrants@gov. ab. ca. 

I look forward to working in partnership to strengthen Alberta' s communities. 

Sincerely, 

Hon. Danielle Larivee

Minister of Municipal Affairs

cc: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer, Municipal District of Pincher Creek

204 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 .Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-.427- 3744 Fax 780-422.-955

Aimed on myckdfraper



133H3 113H3Wid JO ' C' W

StOZ I. 1 330

ardA13;3311

na" 

Sokol

111111 11111. 11111111111111111. 1111imp



v

D1,!?(,7,14-• 1V1 „„,„ ckj,„„V(), 
m

e„: 11„„,1 50 t -"t"-)„ t„„„ 

1,7). 

1 e' 

@Li

S C) 

e: A„ 01

ad (S9tac(e,r0/ 

ic",A,„Y") (21 v.'"""e,,pv"" e CYL. L . 

cnc( 3111- c"0 kCy' "'" (VI )„ 1

6:1 ;;)' 

1) 13 lf
Acecx\iy-N,„ 



Pincher Creek and ' strict

SS• Family ond Community
Suppoitt S( rvice$ 

Box 2841 Pincher Creek, Nberta, TOK .1W0 Telephone 403-627-3156 - „ pinchercree

FCSS Board Meeting, December 21, 2015
Council Chambers

Minutes - Draft

1) Call to order: Kele Leblanc called the meeting to ord ft 0 PM

02

ca

Board Members present: Kathy Verhagen, Kellie Leblanc,' Clara Vagos, Bonnie Scott, Lorne Jackson
as Town Council Alternate for Doug Thornton), Fred Schoening

Absent with regret: Doug Thornton, Cindy Cornish

Confirmation of Quorum: A quorum was present

2.) Approval of Agenda

Motion 12. 110 Jackson

That the Agenda be approved as amended ( item
Carried

uest was added) 

3.) Ratificationof Motion 12. 108/Agenda of November 16 Meeting
11,gp

Motion 12Alerhageritt4, 
That Motion Jnber 12. 108 November 16 be ratified
Carried

Ratification of Motion 12. 10 / Minutes of October 19th Meeting

Motion 12.112 / Yagos

That Motion 12. 109 October 19 be ratified
Carried

Approval of Minutes of November 16th Meeting

Motion 12.113 / Jackson

That the Minutes of the November 16 meeting be approved
Carried

CALIsers\ AdminDevAsst\ AppDa

2015.docx

Loca crosofo ind.ows\ IN Cache Conte Outlook GX 9A5G7 Mutes Draft December 21

Pagel



4.) Correspondence

4. 1) Alberta Human Services re: 2016 Funding Agreements: The Board reviewed the 2016

Town of Pincher Creek Funding Agreement and the summary spreadsheet illustrating the 2015, 2015
amended and the 2016 agreements for the Town, MD and the Village. 

4.2) Letters to funded projects re: FCSS logo recognition: The letter has been drafted and will

go to funded agencies early in the new year. 

4.3) GoA Human Services AB emergency Management Agency re: Emergency Social Services: 
The Board received a letter from Human Services/Alberta Emergency Management Agency regarding a
new protocol Framework and training for the management of Emergency Social Services in the province. 
The FCSS Coordinator serves a role on both the MD and Town Incident Command System.) 

4.4) Care Bear Society: The Board has received a letter from the local Care Bear Society
requesting consideration for financial assistance for volunteer recognition. 

Motion 12. 114/ Jackson

That the letter from the Care Bear Society be received as information and that a reply be sent
indicating that their request will be considered when supplementary 2016 funding is confirmed. 
Carried

4.5) Metis Nation Council Chinook 1880: The board has received a letter from the Metis Local

requesting a 2 month extension of their 2015 project timeline. 

Motion 12. 115/ Yagos
That the Metis Nation o
Carried. 

1lberta Local Council Chinook 1880 be granted a 2 month extension

4.6) pincher Creek an unicipal Library: The Board has received a funding request from the
Library. The funding ($ 1500.00 to if approved, would help to defray costs associated with the
presentation of the film "Elder in the Making". The showing of the film and facilitated educational
workshops are scheduled for presentation in April of 2016. The Board agreed to review the brochure

materials and watch the trailer. It was suggested that Sahra be asked to present to the Board during the
January

18th

meeting. 

5.) 2016 Grant Applications: 

5. 1) Notification based on 2015 Funding Agreement Amendments and 2016 projections (with
caveat). As per Item 5( b), November 16 Minutes, notifications were sent to FCSS funded

projects following email consensus by the Board. 

5. 2) Contract Signing: 2016 Funding Contracts were signed by the Board and will be mailed on
Tuesday, December 22. 

5.3) 2014 Reconciliation Statement (428.00): The Board reviewed the 2014 reconciliation
statement. 

CAUsers \AdminDevAsst\ AppData \ Local \ Microsoft \Windows \ INetCache \ContentOutlook\ GXL9A5G7 \ Minutes Draft December 21
2015.dacx Page 2



6.) On -Going and New Business

6. 1) Undesignated funds account and

6.2) Food Bank / McMan Agency / Renovations: The Board reviewed and discussed the

renovation estimates for the upgrading/ renovation of the Junction Building ( old RCMP
Detachment) 

Motion 12. 116 / Yagos

That the Board allocate $5, 000.00 from the " undesignated fund account" to McMan Youth Family
and Community Service, for use in the renovation of the old RCMP Detachment Building. 
Carried

6.3) Housind Committee update: David and Lorne informed the board that the 3D drawings of

ment building will be going tothe proposed housing complex next to the old RCMP
Council for review and discussion., z.• 

6.4) Outcome Measures — Training Jan 18/ 19/20: The Outcome* pasures Training schedule is
as follows: January 18th, full day training for all agency managers January 19, individgal project
training sessions by appointment through the day January 20, contindation and wrap-up. David
will attend all sessions. 

nuary 18th, 20167.) Date for next Board Meeting

8.) Adjournment: There being no further business, Kellie Leblanc declared the
meeting adjourned at 8: 05 PM. 

Read and approvedhis day of January 2016

Director Coordinator

CAUsers \AdminDevAsst\ AppData \Local \ Microsoft \ Windows \ INetCache \Content.Oudook\ GXL9A5G7 \Minutes Draft December 21

2015.docx Page 3





r`• 

0
Z

Overview
1) 

al >' 

C

a) 
a 

o_ _ c o

Q u Nt- 

o
L

o > 
L O
Q) rzi

c C
a__) 

N _ C
cn

O
diu u

vis . 
O

i 0

C v- . Un

O ` i
E _c d n c6

E 4-) u O  Q
O =

41
E N

O - p
cCU> 

L
4- 0 .,_ . a--) 

0 go Esu eL
u

sa, v, 

4-) 

En N O N O

L^ 
03 rci

4- O •^ o - 
u 00 C

CU ft

O on

O

N u
O ^ ocsN

O OL o -0 UV4-, O L

W cn QO O . 
c

3 . 





4J i

1 - 

alQ c

C>, - 3
J 4-, 4-, 

O

22 „..
1_

On

O '^ O a O
C

v

N_ c/ 1

NQJ c
no

4-, O C
U

oca a
cn vNOV = -0

o

00 cn v o
L_ U O

o
c an

4-

4D
LA O

4- 0
vVI

tin • N OL
GPI 4-,

a on 0

IVa-) ' 
i ( s z }' 5 E

3 0 N O - O CU v) 

a) t C o • o v" a03 N

C C

ate+ 
u o N 3

N 4,_. O L >, O a) v
d N L

Cl) o

VI cil
0

3
on

4) 7, O o

4—, >, on '- Jj, -) v
0

N 3 j - 0 Q.) 
V/ 0L_°f'•

E° 
O 04- . ( l 0 0

ntroduction
cv = 

00

I— 4- Q cn cn







V

NMI ( 14s

c a o

U

o

n

0

U N 0 U
N

0 0- d -O
v)-

0 E p
L L

U N ap

CI
J

0C
Q) N E U

N dCI N
03 v 3

no_

H-LI

L • N on Q) a) 
0 U

a--' 
2

7_ 
Q CD

L
O a

Cl) 



50
x

80 meters East - West/North-South 16°
C - 

28°
C

VeggieHouses
x

2

each NominalSize: Orientation: TemperatureRange: 
o a
CU M

V1 L CU
C. • 0a) O
i Cl_to C
O O >^ 

O

Ec, , 
v1

0_,.. Y. 
L, t

Qml

a) 

O
u cu ,-_ 

O L 2 - 
Q) 

vi

7 .p L O
N N ( 6

5X > 0
a! m

d0z. 
v

4 c c o C
Lil la) 

N O

O- O O O N

N i i FTUJ`< Z

10 MS
I

yin

n , 

riii
N

v

OLm CV• - a
v

4_) 
z

ice°" 

C 05
L

gw MI

0W LCL
ow

au v
V Nemo" a 00 c

U OL ^ s

Q) vii w
O

w

x -' V

r0
6

CO (
1) X

v,  O aJ

744vl
OJ N N

12- 

o n E o
t Z

Ct 41 = 
p0

a

L Ln

r0 n v
r. 

1_ L..) 

O . 

50
x

80 meters Orientation: TemperatureRange: 50
x

80 meters North - SouthNominalSize: Orientation: TemperatureRange: Servicelife: 50 yearsminimum





1







On
c

a--) 

4 

E

O

0

E
W

o
a) 

V
a) 

O

cL

CD

a) 
2

C

CUin
in

U . o Ln o
L

CU X ( _° o

no ocs cu

Ci) E ( (
13

D

D C E03CM
0  w w

1-.>, LL
azu ( CI 0

Q N



Q

E

coX
N

N
N

O
2

QJ

oE
M

co

3
o r- x

W
on a) 

w

4)... c N
o

Z

w a
W

r.+.) 

U

C

Gross Return: 
1.

9M4.1M4. 2M4.3M4. 4M VariableCost: 139K476K 465k 465k 465k
1.

8M
3.

6M
3.

7M
3.

8M
3.

9MGross margin: 
4- 1
L

Z

0

On

0
L.- 

C

N

Qi

co

On

CU

C

N
4J

5
L

4- 

4- 

0

N

U

a

MS

EL) 

03E
C 

oU

ift-} E
mQ



CEOStarfield Centre


